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Legislative File No: 2024-0142

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Sean Canto, Chief of Fire and Emergency Services
DATE: March 4, 2024

SUBJECT: OAKLAND COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

REQUEST:
Requesting City Council to approve a resolution adopting the OAKLAND COUNTY HAZARD
MITIGATION PLAN.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Rochester Hills has elected to be incorporated into the Oakland County Emergency
Managements Program. By becoming part of the county emergency management program, the City
of Rochester Hills and Oakland County have certain responsibilities to each other. The Oakland
County Homeland Security Division and the Oakland County Emergency Planning Committee,
comprised of representatives from the County, municipalities and stakeholder organizations, have
prepared a recommended Hazard Mitigation Plan that reviews the options to protect people and
reduce damage from these hazards. The City of Rochester Hills has participated in the planning
process for development of this Plan, providing information specific to local hazard priorities,
encouraging public participation, identifying desired hazard mitigation strategies and reviewing the
Draft Plan.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that City Council approve a resolution adopting the OAKLAND COUNTY HAZARD
MITIGATION PLAN in regards to emergency management activities and responsibilities.
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